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From: Blavin, Jonathan [mailto:Jonathan.Blavin@mto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 2:35 PM

To: Mundiya, Tariq; Cosenza, Todd; Eaton, Mary

Cc: Pomerantz, Glenn; Klaus, Kelly; LeMoine, Melinda
Subject: Arista / Lime Wire

Plaintiffs intend to drop the 20 works downloaded by the RIAA in this case (see attached list) and we will not call Mr.
McDevitt as a trial witness in our affirmative case. Given that, we believe there is no further need for his deposition and
we are taking him off the calendar.

Please let us know if you disagree or if you would like to discuss further.

<<RIAA_Downloads_20.pdf>>

Jonathan H. Blavin | Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP

560 Mission Street | San Francisco, CA 94105

Tel: 415.512.4011 | Fax: 415.512.4077 | jonathan.blavin@mto.com | www.mto.com

“*NOTICE***

This message is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or otherwise exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you
have received this message in error, do not read it. Please delete it without copying it, and notify the sender by separate
e-mail so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.



No [Copyright Plaintiff Artist Song Title Album Title SR
| Don't Want Your

1 377 |Capitol Records, LLC|Duran Duran Love Big Thing 96-969
Virgin Records The Voice & The

2 1596 |America, Inc. Enigma Snake MCMXC, A.D. 126-800
Virgin Records

3 1741 |America, Inc. Luther Vandross |l Know | Know 261-503

My Romance: An

4 2313 |Arista Music Jim Brickman Freedom Evening With Jim Bri 214-659
Sony Music Bruce If I Should Fall

5 3467 |Entertainment Springsteen Behind Lucky Town 141-676
Sony Music The Ecleftic -2 Sides Il

6 4969 [Entertainment Wyclef Jean Da Cypha A Book 291-301
Motown Record

7 5348 |Company, L.P. Boyz Il Men Vibin' Il 196-004
Atlantic Recording

8 8527 |Corporation Phil Collins | Don't Wanna Know|No Jacket Required 60-788
Elektra
Entertainment Group

9 8965 |Inc. Missy Elliott I'm Talkin' Supa Dupa Fly 245-232

Dance, Dance,

10 213 |Capitol Records, LLC|The Beach Boys |Dance Pre-72

11 215 |Capitol Records, LLC|The Beach Boys [Wouldnt It Be Nice Pre-72
Sony Music Wasn't Born To

12 663 |Entertainment The Byrds Follow Pre-72
Motown Record Its The Same Old

13 734 |Company, L.P. Four Tops Song Pre-72
Motown Record Smokey

14 820 |Company, L.P. Robinson My Girl Has Gone Pre-72
Motown Record Smokey

15 821 |Company, L.P. Robinson Shop Around Pre-72
Atlantic Recording

16 1440 |Corporation Otis Redding Hard To Handle Pre-72
Atlantic Recording

17 1441 |Corporation Otis Redding Knock On Wood Pre-72
Atlantic Recording

18 1442 |Corporation Otis Redding Mr. Pitiful Pre-72
Atlantic Recording Sittin' On The Dock

19 1443 |Corporation Otis Redding Of The Bay Pre-72
Atlantic Recording

20 1444 |Corporation Ray Charles I've Got A Woman Pre-72




